
CHABOT-LAS POSITAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

 

 

August 18, 2020  

 

 

Agenda Item: 4.5 

 

Subject:       Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Renewal, California Career 

Pathway Trust Partnership Agreement between San Jose-Evergreen Community 

College District and Chabot-Las Positas Community  

College District, Las Positas College 

  

 

Background:  This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is to continue the formal working 

relationship developed with the Silicon Valley Career Pathways (SVCP) consortium partners 

under the California Career Pathways Trust (CCPT) Round Two grant. The CCPT funding 

period ended June 30, 2019, with a sustainability requirement of at least one year or until June 

30, 2020.  Chabot-Las Positas Community College District, Las Positas College (LPC) has 

been an active partner with the SVCP consortium for the past four academic years. LPC and 

San Jose Evergreen Community College District (SJECCD) will continue working 

collaboratively with the common purpose of increasing the number of students with access to 

standards-based academic curricula integrated with career-relevant sequenced curricula aligned 

with high-skills, high-wage, and high-growth jobs in the bay region, increase the connectivity 

between employers and the classroom through developmentally appropriate work-based 

learning activities, and building intentional and collaborative support and transitions for 

students to help them move in a direct path from secondary to post-secondary enrollment. LPC 

and SJECCD will collaborate, when appropriate, to apply for future grant opportunities to 

continue expanding on the successful outcomes already established. 

 

The timeframe for this MOU is July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.    

Recommended Action:  That the Board of Trustees approves the proposed Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) Renewal, California Career Pathway Trust Partnership Agreement 

between San Jose-Evergreen Community College District and Chabot-Las Positas Community 

College District, Las Positas College. It is further recommended that the Board authorize the 

Vice Chancellor, Business Services, to execute the MOU on behalf of the District.   

 

Summited: Theresa F. Rowland/Date 
 

 Approved: Ronald P. Gerhard/Date 

         

         

  APPROVED   DISAPPROVED   TABLED 

 


